

Fwd: FINAL FOR DM REVIEW: Draft statement - PER

From: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=angus, helen (tbs)ffb">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Apr 2018 18:14:58 -0400
Attachments: Joint statement - PER - April 24 2018 - 509pm.docx (16.73 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Still at TB. Thought you would want to see the draft statement for the two Ministers.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: April 24, 2018 at 6:01:53 PM EDT
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: FINAL FOR DM REVIEW: Draft statement - PER

Hi Helen,

Please see the attached. Our MO worked with senior PO officials to compose a statement for the PER, which will be issued jointly by Ministers McMahon and Sousa. The statement will be issued following the AG's news conference tomorrow at noon. This version of the statement has been reviewed and approved by Karen/Cindy, Office of the Budget and Energy. It was also shared with the MOF-DMO. Please let me know if you have any edits.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca